

LAMPIRAN-LAMPIRAN

Lampiran 1. Curriculum Vitae

Fellia Rachmafaustina

23-Year-old communication Student with strong communication and organizational skills. Have a huge interest in public relations, event management, and digital marketing. I am a fast-learner with the ability to use my own initiative and work independently. I aim to attain an internship position in the field of communication / public relations.

Jl. Rajawali IX blok HD4 No.26,
Sektor 9 Bintaro Jaya
Tangerang Selatan, 15229
+62 813 1300 0614
fellia.286@gmail.com

Linked.id - Fellia Rachmafaustina
Instagram - @felliarf

EXPERIENCE

STUCASA, music collective— Manager

2017 - present

Responsible for handling content for social media, possess good communication and organizational skills, increased my problem solving skills and time management

Universitas Pembangunan Jaya— Assistant Lecturer

2020

Responsible for teaching, maintaining, and evaluating students

PT. Paralel Data System— Admin

June 2021 - February 2022

Responsible for preparing, organizing and storing information in both paper and digital form, dealing with queries by email.

CORE UPJ 2022— Event and Operations staff

February 2022 - May2022

Responsible for managing and coordinating the national seminar event (CORE UPJ 2022)

EDUCATION

SMA Negeri 70, Jakarta — Science Class

2013-2016

Universitas Pembangunan Jaya—Communication Studies

2019 - Present

With Public Relations Minor

SKILLS

Microsoft Office

Planning and organization
Interpersonal skills
Communication
Team Work
Time Management

LANGUAGES

Indonesia and English
(Speaking and Writing)

PROJECTS

CORE UPJ 2022 — National Seminar

Communication in The Future (CORE) UPJ 2022 was a two days event consisting of an academic national seminar and *extended abstract* competition. CORE UPJ 2022 carries a theme "Run Into the New Communication in the Post-Digital Era". Participants who register the call for abstracts competition will have the opportunity to publish their extended abstract in the e-proceeding of CORE UPJ 2022. The main event of CORE UPJ 2022 is the National conference that was held on 11 and 12 may 2022 with honorable speakers such as Dr. Walid Afifi, Dr. Elizabeth Hatfield, Mrs. N. Nurlaela Arief, and many more.

CERTIFICATION

Coursera — Creative thinking: Techniques and Tools for Success (Imperial College London)

2020

Coursera — Philosophy and the Sciences: Introduction to the Philosophy of Cognitive Sciences (The University of Edinburgh)

2020

Coursera — Creativity and Entrepreneurship (Berklee College of Music)

2020

Coursera — Introduction to Personal Branding (University of Virginia)

2020